'NITED NATIONS

CONOMIC
ND
OCIAL COUNCIL

E/ICEF/SR.95
14 May 1952
ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

~ UNITED NATIONS INTERNATIONAL CHILDREN'S EMERGENCY FUND
EXECUTIVE BOARD
SUMMARY RECORD OF THE NINETY-FIFTH MEETING

Held at Headquarters, New York
on Thursday, 24 April 1952, at 2,45 p.m,

CONTENTS: |
~ Report cf the Committee on Administrative Buydget on its
Thirteenth Session (E/ICEF/R,3k1)
Report of Executive Board Committee on Consultative Status
for NGO Committee on UNICEF (E/ICEF/R.338)
Reports to ECOSOC and Social Commission
Other Business

Chairman: | Mrs, SINCLAIR ' Canada

Members: . Mr, PEACHEY Australia
Mr, WOULBROUN - Belgium
Mr. DUARTE Brazil
>, PEIRIS Ceylon
Mr, TSAO China
Dr. DAVALOS Ecuador
Dr. DEBRE France
Mr, PESMAZOGLOU - Greece
Mr, RAJAN * India

Miss SODIRDJO Indonesia

52-5402



s o sqiane P

o/ awal 30095
Page 2

Members: (continued)

Mr,
Mr,
Mr,

Ml‘.‘

Mr,
Mr,
Mr,
Dr,
tr,
Mr,

Miss LENROOT }

KHALIDY

BARCR

MONTINI

DAVIN

HOLGUIN de LAVALLE
GARCIA '
LINDT

- DARNGSVANG

KRIVITSKI
ANDERSON

Miss KERNOHAN

Mr,
Mr.

FORTEZA
PLEIC

Irag

Israel

. Italy

New Zealand

‘Peru
~ Philippines
" Switzerland

Thailand

- Union of Soviet Socialist Republies

United Kingdom of Great Britain
and Northern Ireland

United States of America
Uruguay '

Yugoslavia

‘Representatives of specialized agencies:

M,
Dr.

MAIIDAVI
WORK )
)

Miss TSONGAS

Dy,

KAUL

United Hations Secretariat:

Miss KAHN

UNICEF Administration:

Mr,

PATE
HEYWARD
BORDERS
BORCIC
SCHMITTLINGER
SABIN

DAVIE

ECGER

KEENY
CHARNOW

International Labour Organisation (ILO)
Food and Agriculture Organization (FAO)

World Health Organization (WHO).
Department of Social Affairs

Execytive Director

Deputy Executive Director

Chief Executive Officer

Medical Advisor

Programme Co~ordinator

Milk Conservation Co-ordinator
Director, Latin America Regional Office

Director, Europe and Eastern Mediterranean

Regional Office
Director, Asia Regional Office

Secretary of the Board
/REPORT



E/ICEF /SR .95
Page 3

REPCRT OF THE COMMITTEE ON ADMINISTRATIVE BUDGET ON ITS THIRTEENTH SESSION
(E/ICEF/R.341) -

Mr. KBALIDY (Iraq) (Chairman of the Committee on Administrative Budge’)
sald, in presenting the report of the Committee on Administra.tive Budget
(E/ICEF/R.341), that paragraph 19 of the report concerning the recommendation for
the esta.bliahment of a 1952 Greeting Card Fund, required the Board's approval.

Miss LENROOT (United States of America.), comenting on the reference of
the Boa.rd of Auditors to procurement services for the agencies and governments, :
felt that while there might be no objections to the procurement division of UNICEF
prerforming such services for other agencies of the United Nations, it was doubtful
vhether UNICEF should undertake such services for so.ve:mﬂent__é; The United States
delegation therefore reaerved the right to .z;a.ise the quest.ion at 'the appropriate
time when the auditors' report was considered either in ECOSOC or the Qenersl -
Assembly.

Mr. BORDERS (Chief Executive Officer) explained that the question of
geaneral procurement for govermments did not arise s 8ince aervicea of tha.t kind
had been performed for governments only in connexion with the carrying out of _
‘UKICEF-assisted programmes which required governments to provide certa.in Bupplies
13 fulfilment of their commitmeénts,  The Fund was now fulfilling procurement
commitments already mede to govermments a.nd had at present no plans for further
procurement of that exceptional cha.ra.cter

Paragraphs 18 and 19 vere _g.mroved.

The report as & whole was approved. -

REPCRT OF EXECUTIVE BOARD COMMITTEE ON CONSULTATIVE STATUS FOR NGO COMMITTEE
ON UNICEF (E/ICEF/R.338) . L e s amam :

The CHATRMAN said that the Board would recall that at its last session
1t had had & request from the NGO Committee for consultative statug on UNICEF
which had been approved.  Further consultations bad been held and the NGO

/Committee and




E/YCEF /SR.,95
Page 4 .

Comiittee and t,he Boo.rtl Committee had agreed that comsultative status ahould be"
granted to ind.ivi&ua.l organizations rather than to the Committee as a whole,
The report was approved.

o g i &
B O 2

REPORTS TO ECOSOC AND SOCIAL COMMISSION

.. . The CHAYRMAN said that it had been suggested that an introduetory
statement might be added to the report giving an outline of the present state of
the, Fund¥s work... If the Board agreed to that the Administration might be asked
to prepare such:.a statement. ‘ ' '

- That was agreed,
Setvgdn s A drafting Committee composed of the Vice-Chairmen ané the Cha.irma.n of
H @e Programme  Committee was sppointed.. '

OTHER: BUSINESS

Translation of UNICEF documents

" The CHAIRMAN recalle& t.hst at the previoua meeting the Boa.rd had
expreaeed diaaatisfaction at the delay in the translation of UNICEF documents.
There hed been a ma.rked 1mprovement in that respect at the present session and she

feit the Boarcl ahould recognize the fact that an effort had been made to meet 1its
wishee al hnugh the goal hsd not ,yet ’bepn reachei

Election to fill vacaney on UNICEF/WHO J‘oint Committee on Hea.lth Policy

The cmmMAN suggested that. Mr. G.e Pa.iva. Leite (Brazil) should be
invited to fill the vaeancy.

Mr. DUARTE (Brazil) would prefer Mre de Paiva Leite, who had been unable
to ai;tend the meeti:;g, to .re,pl__y‘ .hims‘glg. )

The CHAIRMAN ndﬁiﬁated Mr. Baror (Israel) a8 an alternate. R

The Board decided to mvite Mr. de Paiva Leite (Brazil) to serve as a
member of the Committee and appointed Mr, Bavor (Isreel) as an alternates

/Appointment of




E/ICEF/SR.95
Page 5

‘Appointment of members of the Fund-Raising Coumittee

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland ) (Cheirman of the Programme Committee)
apnounced that the Programme Committee had appointed the representatives of
Australia, Ceylon and the United States as members of the Fund-Raising Committee
and the representatives of Ecuador snd Indis as alternates and had decided to
ask the Board to appoint two members. ; '

He proposed that the regréaéntatives of Israel and Yugoslavia should
be invited to serve. ‘ '

It was so decided.

Organization of mectings of the Bvecutive Board and the Programme Committee

* Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) wished to make scme tentative proposals
for a change in the organization of the Beard's meetings. He emphasized that
he considered exqellent the preeent conduct of the meetings; "he would merely
suggest that a slight‘alteratibnAin the time-table should be tried as an
experiment.

In the view of the United Kingdom delegation the drawback to the present
system for the timing of meetings was that the Executive Director, the Regional
Directors and various speclaliste presented their reports and expressed their views
first in the Programmé Commiftee'and a gecond time before the Executive Board.,
Hence there was & go .d deal of repetition and, furthermore, government representa-
tives who had already commented on the reports in the Programme Commiﬁtee wereA
uncertain whether to do so again in the Board, The result was a one-sided
discussion in the Board since only those of its members who were not members of the
Progremme Committee spoke on the substance of the repbrts. _

There was also the disadvahtage, from the public informetion point of
view, that the oral presentation of reports in the public meetings of ﬁhe Executive
Board was usually less full than in the:closed meetings of the Programme Committee.

In view of the foregoing considerations he suggested that the meetings
of the Executive Board and the Programme Committee should be held during‘fhe same
week. If that were done, the Board ﬁight meet ,for example,bn 2} Monday'morgning and

/hear the



E/ICEF /2,55
Page 6

hear the Executive Director's report; then, on that and following mornings, hear
the reports of the Regional Directors and specialists. The Board would
discuss general policy éuestions arising out of the reports end pass on the
reports of the Committees, leaving that of the Programme Committee to the last.
In the meantime the Programme Committee would meet in the afternoons;
beginning on the seme day as the Board. It would deal with country programues
and:recommendations and other matters referred to it by the Board, following
the order in which the Bosrd heard the various statements.
At the end of the week the Programme Committee would submit its
report to the Board for approval of the recommendaticns which had been discussed
in the Committee. ‘
| The United Kingdom delegation felt that a time-teble on those lines
would avoid much repetition of debéte. + would enable members of the Fund's
field personnel to -spend less time at He;dquarters and would also give the

Headquerters, Administration and Government representatives some time.

Miss LENROOT (United States of Ainerica) would like to have time to
consider the United Kingdom proposal in detail. She suggested that the
altered time-table should be tried as an experiment but that the Programme
Committee might hold a short meeting two or three weeks in advance of the Board's
meeting and hold informal discussions, without nééessarily making any specific
recomnendations.,

Dr. DEBRE (France) appreciated the efforts of the United Kingdom
representative to improve thé proéedure in the Programme Committee and in
the Bdard, but was uneble to form a definite opinion for the time being on
the positive plan suggested. It might be difficult to co-ordinate the work
of those bodies fraom the point of view of time and, since the duration of a
given discussion could not be knowh in advance, the adopfion of a new method
might involvevother difficulties and disadvantages. Conzsideration shduld be

given to the fact that some members of the Board had to come from distant countries

/The plan



F/ICEF /SR.95
Page T

The plas_l suggested by the United States representative would be useful
if there was a gap of several weeks between the sessions of the Programme
Conmittee and of the Toard. Sensing the wicertainty of many members, he felt
that time should be given forreflection and that the Board should not adopt
any firal comclusion at the current meeting.

Mr, KEALTTY (Irag) was indebted to the United Kingdom representative

forv‘his suggestion, No procedure was perfect in all respects, and members
of the Board were right in trying to discover the best possible method of work.
The plan outlined by the United Kingdom representative had undoudbted merits.
On the other hard it might tend to prolong the sesaions of the Executive Board;
the Board was more likely, for example, to meet six days for three hours than
three -days for six hours. Another disa.dvanfage wag that the two bodles would be
meeting in close succession and meumbers of the Board would have little time to
digest the work of the Programme Cowmittee before the Board itself was convened.

~ He agreed that the members should be given some time to consider the
United Kingdom plan.

Mr. RAJAN (India) remarked that any plan for reducing the amount of
double discussion in United Nations bodies was welcome. One good effect of the
United Kingdom suggestion would be to mske the discussion of UNICEF activities
more uniform. On the other hand, it might prolong the length of the Board's
sessions and some delegations might be embarrassed in meking their arrangements.
Again, discussion tended to be freer in the closed meetings of the Programme
Committee. It might be poassible to continue to hold a limited discussion on
certain pointe in the Programme Committee., On the whole, he was In favour of
glving the United Kingdom plan a trial.

Mr. ANDERSON (United Kingdom) agreed that there was some variaity
the arguments adduced by Mr. Khalidy, but pointed out that, urder the proposed
revised time table, although sixteen members of the Executive Board might have to
stay a few daye longer in New York, ten others would have to remain several
days less. - He thought that the discussion at pubilic meetings could continue
to be free and informal, as 1t was at the current meeting.

/Mr. BARCR



E/IGEF/:R 9)
Page 8 :

« BAROR (Isvael) felt that the only body whick would gain from a

" trial of the U“i'bed. Kingdom plan WOuld be the Fxecutive Board. Discussion’ in the
Progremis Committee vas fuller and some ropresentatives tended to limit themselves

-'whcn presenﬂng thLe same reports to the Board. On the cther hand, more
comprehensive ‘Board meetings would bq of good publicity value, The main
difficulty vas that the members of the Programme Committee would have considerably
more work to do. The Programme Committee might meet ebout two days before the
Board to coﬁsidér"izat‘béx}é_ of gssafal policy and the more rogional questions -
might be reserved for discussion in the Board. He agreed with the Indian

' refpresentati_vs that the United Kingdom suggestlon- should be given a trial.

Mr. GARCIA (Philippines) felt that it would be of great benefit to
the Boa.rd to hear fuller reports from its own restrum rether than abbreviated
versions of rapcrts originally presented in the Programme Committee. One
sdvantage of the United Kingdom suggestion was that it would alleviate the
present hardship for members of permanent delegations who attended morning
meetings of the Board, returned to work in their offices during the lunch period
.and then had to return to Headquarters for the aftermoon meetings of the Board,

Mr. HEYWARD (Deputy Exeoutive _Director) ‘appreciated the fact that,
‘accord'ing to the United Kingdom suggostion, the field staff members of UNICEF
would stay in New York for a shorter time than hitherto and that the calendar
of metings would be more compact, Secondly, 11: would be possible to
distribute documents to the members of the Board as far in advance as at the
moment. ‘I’hirdly, the suggestion presented no mechanical difficulties; . ‘the.
report of the ngramme Comnittee would presumebly be a short surmary of. con~
clusions reached and the other documents submitted would give a detailed account
of the projects proposed. If the suggested plan met the convenience of the
Board, t.he admini’stra.tion would certainly support 1t,

Miss LENROOT (United States of America) e:;:plained that she ha.d.
originally visualized a ‘bigger gap be'bwaen the meetings of the Programme
Comnittee and the Board, but, having hea.rd the ata.temants of the other
representa.tives, she agreed that perhapu an intervening period of two days
between the flrst meetings of the Programe Committee and setting the plan in
operation would be sufficient, provided the administrative arrangsmeats could be -



E/ICEF/SR.95
Page 9

Mr. PIEIC (Yugoslavia) also welcomed the initiative of the
United Kingdom reprosentative and felt that his suggestion should put into
practiice for tke rext session om an experimental basis.

Dr. DAVAIOS (Ecuador) suggested that the Uaited Kirgdom and
United States reprocemtatives should confer with the administration with a
view to evolving a suiteble arrangement.

It was agresd to adopt the plan outlined by the United Kingdom
representative on an experimental basis, sudject to appropriate modifications.

Datn of the noxt sescion of the Bzard

The CHAIRMAN sald that, in the opinion of the Administration, October
would be the earliegt date for submitting further proposals to the Board. That
would give members, particularly those who wished to attend the WHO comferemnce,
more time to consgider their plans.

Mise XTRNOMAN(United States of America) recalled that, in Novender,
1t had beon the general feeling of the Board in Paris that its eessions should
be fitted into the calendar of United Nations conferences and msetings.

It vag egreed that the Executlve Boerd should hold its next session
in _the euitumn of 1052, the date depernding on the calendar of United Nations
confersnces and on the schedule of the Genersl Assembly meetinas.

The mosting rose at 4,25 p.m.

14/5 pum.



